
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

(775) 887-2180 
Hearing Impaired: 711

MEMORANDUM
Historic Resources Commission January 13, 2022

TO: Historic Resources Commission

FROM: Heather Ferris, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Item 5.F - HRC-2021-0468 For possible action: Discussion and possible action 
regarding a review of Carson City Development Standards related to landscaping in the Historic 
District. 

STAFF SUMMARY: The Historic Resources Commission will review the referenced 
development standards and discuss potential changes.

Per the request of the Commission, this item is on the agenda to discuss the current standards 
for landscaping in the Historic District and potential modifications to address alternative options 
for landscaping (e.g., xeriscape).

Per Carson City Municipal Code (“CCMC”) 18.06.015 a proposed project which affects the 
exterior landscape features and spaces that characterize a property and its environment, require 
review and approval by the HRC prior to initiating the project.  

Division 5 of the Carson City Development Standards (“CCDS”), subsection 5.25 provides 
guidelines for landscape elements within the district.  Generally, historic landscape features such 
as fences, trees, hitching posts, carriage steps, sidewalks, and planting strips should be retained 
when at all possible.  New landscaping in the district should reflect the scale, rhythm, texture, 
material, color, style, and visual qualities of the historic landscape that is present in the district.

The current standards are attached.
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